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From: Poh Kin (LKKAuto) <pohkin@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, May 6, 2019 01:23 PM

To: Morsipah

Ce: Admin A

Subject: RE: India Ref : MCT18100657 -ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKV5742M & SHD3045K ON
19.10.2018 INS/IC/LAW/0468/2018 DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Attachments: DV SKV 5742M . pdf

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

SAVE AS TO COSTS

Our Ref: CC4/1118019277/R1fa3
Your Ref: SKV 5742M

Dear Sipah,

ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SHD 3045K AND SKV 5?:42M ON 19.10.2018
We refer to the above matter and your letter of demand.

We hereby confirmed settlement as per your letter of demand:-

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) SS  4,177.49
2. Loss of Use ($80.00 x 4 days) SS 320.00
S$  4,497.49

Please duly sign the DV attached and return to us (LKK) for payment processing.
We original copy DV and documents in your letter of demand.

Your prompt action will be very much appreciated.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole
intention of resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability,
whatsoever, should be deemed [ inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially
affect/influence on the issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation
terms,/settlement.”

Best Regards,
Poh Kin, Chong (Mr) | Case Handler
LEEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2132 | email: pohkin@lkkaute.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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EXPRESS SETTLEMENT

DRISCHARCE VOUCHER
lll- Direct Settlement (PODS)

India Ref: TF/MCT18100657
Claimant Ref : skv s742m

Ve Tan Chang Maotor Sales Ple Lid {“the workehop”) hereby confirm that wes| have reached an agreement
with the appointed Surveyar of India Interrational Insurance Pte Lid __ LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (ramie
of Surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for §% 417748 {repair cost), 5% 320,00 {loss of

use/rertal), 5% ™  (search fae), vehicle no, SKVS742M that was damaged pursuant to the accldent which occurred
on 1BZ01E idate) at Horth Bridge Road {location] invelving vehicle no, SHD 35X (insured

vehicle). This ts pursuant o the inspection conducied an 1312mE [date) al "the workshop',

We/l confirm that we!| are/am authorized by the owner KOWTHONG JEN ("the third party

claimant"} of vehicle no. SKV 5742M to make the claim as set oul in the above paragraph and we/l have full authority to settle
the maltar on Hsher behalf in @ manner that we/| deem fit. We/l enclose herein the |etter of authority given by "the third

party claimant”

We/l further confirm that wel will indemnify India International Insurance Pte Lid for all damages. |oss andior expense that
they will or have already Incurred in the event that "the third party claimani” afier the above said agreement lodges a
further claim against the former for any loss and expenses suffered pertaining to cost of repairs andior rental and/or loss

of use pursuznt to the damage to KV ST4IM {vehicle no.) as a resull of the accident

Vie/| confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of all claims of "the third party claimant”
pursuant to the accident and that further this setflement is reached on a without prejudice and wathout admission of [Ebility

basis

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courls have exclusive jurisdiclion over any

dispute arising out ofthe same

\We/l authonize youtopay thetotal amountof S5 449748t Tan Chong Motor Sales Pie Ltd

Dated this Y O s 2018
CLAIMANT: WITNESS:
Signature: 17 il Signature

= QARG (vith chop) Signed by appointed Surveyor
Name: (CLAIMS DEPARTMENT) - o
wrid_eo L AUN 033D - NRIC
agdress: | TaN CHONG MOTOR SALES PTE LTD Addross: . [

o913 BUKIT TIMAH ROAD
gIMGARPDRE 588523

TEL @ 6438 7711 FAX | 6469 472

Matioraldy Wationalty

Occupation Occupation:




